
From: Hoppe, Andrew [mailto:AHoppe@cosma.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 4:44 PM 
To: Lane, Rex (DEQ) 
Cc: Tomczak, Charlotte; Blow, Mike; Sara Meyer; Matthew Kwiatkowski 
Subject: Cosma Casting Michigan LOV Action Plan 

Good afternoon, Rex, 

As per our discussion yesterday, here is the action plan for achieving compliance at Cosma Casting Michigan in Battle 

Creek. 

1) A permit modification will be submitted by 18 February 2015 in order to accomplish the following items. 

a. Allow for heat treating of oil-coated parts 
b. Include the actual size of the generator currently onsite 
c. We will also investigate whether any proposed changes in the next 12-18 months would require a 

permit modification and include those as necessary. 
2) The stacks will be brought into compliance with the permit requirements. We anticipate this work will be 

completed within the next 3 months. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you, 

Drew Hoppe 
Health, Safety, and Environmental Coordinator 
10 Clark Road 
Battle Creek, Ml 49037 
Office: (269) 966-4900 Ext. 1203 
Cell: (269)275 7403 
ahoppe@cosma.com 
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